0/

1007

10 CFR 2.2	01	SAFETY	INSPECTION		
1. L-CENSEE			2. REGIONAL OFFICE		
Martin Marietta Alumina, Inc. Estate Agguilla PO Box 165, Kingshill St. Croix, VI 00850		U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 101 Marietta St. NW Suite 2900 Atlanta, GA 30323			
3. DOCKET	NUMBER(S)	4. LICENSE NUMBER(S	3)	5. DATE OF WISPECTON	
	030-06873	55-12793-01		7/21/89	
Licensee:	OCIGIANE COM ESTE PERSONALITY SERVER CONTROLLER SERVE, CONSISTENCIA PERSONALITY CONTROLLER SERVER SE	Parameter and the second secon	nden sadamusen kina arrian Arapkiar arramatan kina kina kina kina kina kina kina ki		
Regulatory and represer	Commission's (NRC) rules and regulation	ons and the conditions of youngel, and observations by the	our license. The inspection	ion safety and to compliance with the Nuclear consisted of selective examinations of procedures a result of this inspection are as follows:	
those	actions at this time.	ities, as checked below, ware	e in violetion of NRC requir		
THIS	IS A NOTICE OF VIOLATION which	th is required to be posted in	accordance with 10 CFR 1	19.11.	
A				was not properly posted to indicate the presence	
of	f 8			. 10 CFR 20.203(b), (c), (d), (e) or 34.42.	
Пв.с	ontainers located in			were not properly	
-	beled to indicate the presence of radio	wative material, 10 CFR 20	.203(f)(1), or (f)(2).		
				of sealed sources were not performed at the proper	
tr	equencies. 10 CFR				
		ds of were not properly maintained.  R or License Condition Number			
	or Eldense Condition Wanter				
E.D	ocuments were not properly posted or	otherwise made available.	10 CFR 19.11.		
	aports or notifications of			were not made in accordance	
LJ'.'w	orts or notifications of were not made in accordance or License Condition Number				
H		(Austria Annotos al estate vicinio autori restributa de aprovincia de aprovincia de aprovincia de aprovincia d			
			***************************************		
T1					
[]J		The appropriate and appropriate about the street more accommonly on the street and accommon section of the street and the street accommon section of the st			
Пк					
I hereby stat	te that within 30 days the actions desc	ribed by me to the inspector	will be taken to correct th	e violations identified in the items checked above.	
This stateme the NRC.			1 01 10 CFR 2.201. No fu	orther response will be submitted unless required by	
	8908300070 8907 REG2 L1C30 55-12793-01	21 PDC	800	Ball wholes	
	SIGNATURE - LICENSEE	DATE	SIGNATURE	-NRC INSPECTOR DATE	